Webberville Community Schools Board of Education Regular Board Meeting Minutes April 19, 2021

Call to Order

A regular meeting of the Webberville Board of Education was called to order by President Amy Coe in the Webberville High School cafeteria on Monday, April 19, 2021, at 6:03 PM.

Roll Call

Present: Amy Coe, Daneille Rhodes, Heather Stiffler, Linda Erwin, Jennifer

Lycos, William Moran

Absent: Amanda Barbour

Administration Present: Brian Friddle

Approval of Agenda

Ms. Erwin moved, Ms. Lycos seconded a motion to approve the agenda of the regular Board of Education meeting being held on today's date, Monday, April 19, 2021, as presented. Roll Call Vote: Coe – Y; Rhodes – Y; Stiffler - Y; Erwin – Y; Lycos – Y, Moran - Y. Motion passed 6-0.

Routine Items - Consent Agenda

Ms. Rhodes moved, Ms. Lycos seconded a motion to approve the consent agenda as presented. Roll Call Vote: Coe – Y; Rhodes – Y; Stiffler - Y; Erwin – Y; Lycos – Y, Moran - Y. Motion passed 6-0.

Reports

Mr. Friddle shared a last minute addition to the agenda – the purchase of a tractor. He discussed a county-wide survey to identify the number of students who want to be immunized. Antigen testing from the previous week revealed all negative results with the exception of two positive adults. He showed appreciation for the staff stepping up and going beyond to keep the district moving forward. Mr. Vowles and Mr. Smith shared info on activities being planned for seniors.

Communications and Petitions

None

Action Items

Ms. Lycos moved, Ms. Stiffler seconded a motion to approve the continued employment of Colleen Feeney and Laura Grant for the 2021-2022 school year. Roll Call Vote: Coe - Y; Rhodes - Y; Stiffler - Y; Erwin - Y; Lycos - Y, Moran - Y. Motion passed 6-0.

Ms. Erwin moved, Ms. Lycos seconded a motion to place the following teachers on a second year of probation effective the beginning of the 2021-2022 school year: Jeffrey Belding, Jessica Flowers and Patricia Lakos. Roll Call Vote: Coe – Y; Rhodes – Y; Stiffler - Y; Erwin – Y; Lycos – Y, Moran - Y. Motion passed 6-0.

Ms. Lycos moved, Ms. Stiffler seconded a motion to place the following teachers on a year of probation effective the beginning of the 2021-2022 school year: Michelle Burtle, Kerry

Roberts-Keuvelaar and Alison Soderberg. Roll Call Vote: Coe – Y; Rhodes – Y; Stiffler - Y; Erwin – Y; Lycos – Y, Moran - Y. Motion passed 6-0.

Ms. Lycos moved, Ms. Erwin seconded a motion to place the following teacher on a fourth year of probation effective the beginning of the 2021-2022 school year: Alexander Katona. Roll Call Vote: Coe – Y; Rhodes – Y; Stiffler - Y; Erwin – Y; Lycos – Y, Moran - Y. Motion passed 6-0.

Ms. Lycos moved, Ms. Rhodes seconded a motion to place the following teachers on a fifth year of probation effective the beginning of the 2021-2022 school year: Danielle Berger Stephany Bohlmann, Nicole Elliott, Alex Ellul, Rebecca Goodman and Catherine Huffman. Roll Call Vote: Coe – Y; Rhodes – Y; Stiffler - Y; Erwin – Y; Lycos – Y, Moran - Y. Motion passed 6-0.

Ms. Rhodes moved, Ms. Lycos seconded a motion to approve the Ingham Intermediate School District budget for 2021-2022 as presented. Roll Call Vote: Coe – Y; Rhodes – Y; Stiffler - Y; Erwin – Y; Lycos – Y, Moran - Y. Motion passed 6-0.

Ms. Erwin moved, Ms. Rhodes seconded a motion to approve the emergency operations plan for the Webberville Community School district as presented. Roll Call Vote: Coe – Y; Rhodes – Y; Stiffler - Y; Erwin – Y; Lycos – Y, Moran - Y. Motion passed 6-0.

Ms. Rhodes moved, Ms. Erwin seconded a motion to approve a budget of not more than \$20,000 for greenhouse repairs as presented. Roll Call Vote: Coe – Y; Rhodes – Y; Stiffler - Y; Erwin – Y; Lycos – Y, Moran - Y. Motion passed 6-0.

Ms. Rhodes moved, Ms. Lycos seconded a motion to approve the purchase of a tractor not to exceed \$25,000 as presented. Roll Call Vote: Coe – Y; Rhodes – Y; Stiffler - Y; Erwin – Y; Lycos – Y, Moran - Y. Motion passed 6-0.

Questions or comments from the audience

None

Questions or comments from the board

Ms. Coe updated the board on the superintendent selection. The personnel committee met on Saturday, April 17 to discuss a survey for the community, have conversations with administrators, create a process to allow internal candidates to be interviewed and a timeline for the search.

Adjournment

Ms. Rhodes moved, Mr. Moran seconded a motion to adjourn the meeting. Roll Call Vote: Coe – Y; Rhodes – Y; Stiffler - Y; Erwin – Y; Lycos – Y, Moran - Y. Motion passed 6-0.. The board adjourned the meeting at 6:23 PM.

Respectfully Submitted.

Heather Stiffler
Webberville Board of Education Secretary